

Here is a compilation of almost every reference to Agape and Phileo LOVE in scripture (the unconditional love of God and our love for one another)

Whoever does not **love**does not know **God**because **God is love**1 Jn 4:8

GOD's LOVE IS... unfailing, abounding, great, endures forever, follows us, is from of old, is wonderous, reaches to the heavens, protects us, directs us, brings us victory, better than life, faithful, goes before Him, will never be taken away, fills the earth, rich, will be with us, atones for sin, keeps us from the pit of destruction, redeems us, is everlasting, has been poured out into our hearts.

Table of Contents

Contents

According to His Love He remembers us	3
His banner over us is Love	3
He crowns us with Love	3
He directs His Love	3
In His Love He redeems	3
He is rich in love	3
He keeps His covenant of Love	3
He shows His Love to a thousand generations	3
His Love brings us victory	4
His Love endures forever	4
His Love follows us	5
His Love goes before Him	5
His Love is abounding	5
His Love is better than life	5
His Love is everlasting	5
His Love is faithful	5
His Love is forever	5
His Love is from of old	6
His Love is great	6
His Love is unfailing	6

His Love is wonderous	7
His Love keeps us from the pit of destruction	7
His Love protects us	
His Love reaches to the heavens	
His Love will never be taken away	7
The Lord Loves us	7
He shows His love	ç
He sends forth His Love	ç
The earth is filled with His Love	<u>c</u>
Through His love sin is atoned for	<u>c</u>
His Love has been poured into our hearts	g
Love Him	10
Sing of His Love	11

Love of God

To all in Rome who are loved by God and called to be his holy people Rom 1:7

The LORD detests the way of the wicked, but he loves those who pursue righteousness Prov 15:9

I love those who love me, and those who seek me find me Prov 8:17

Sow righteousness for yourselves, reap the fruit of unfailing love, and break up your unplowed ground; for it is time to seek the LORD, until he comes and showers his righteousness on you Hos 10:12

Therefore, as God's chosen people, holy and dearly loved, clothe yourselves with compassion, kindness, humility, gentleness and patience col 3:12

According to His Love He remembers us

Do not remember the sins of my youth and my rebellious ways; **according to your love** remember me, for you, LORD, are good *Psa* 25:7

His banner over us is Love

Let him lead me to the banquet hall, and let his banner over me be love 5 of 5 2:4

He crowns us with Love

who redeems your life from the pit and crowns you with love and compassion Psa 103:4

He directs His Love

By day the LORD directs his love, at night his song is with me— a prayer to the God of my life Psa 42:8

In His Love He redeems

In all their distress he too was distressed, and the angel of his presence saved them. In his **love** and mercy **he redeemed them**; he lifted them up and carried them all the days of old **Isa 63:9**

He is rich in love

The LORD is gracious and compassionate, slow to anger and rich in love Psa 145:8

He keeps His covenant of Love

If you pay attention to these laws and are careful to follow them, then the LORD your God will **keep his covenant of love** with you, as he swore to your ancestors **Deut 7:12**

LORD, the God of Israel, there is no God like you in heaven above or on earth below—you who **keep your covenant of love** with your servants who continue wholeheartedly in your way 1 Kin 8:23

He said: "LORD, the God of Israel, there is no God like you in heaven or on earth—you who **keep your covenant of love** with your servants who continue wholeheartedly in your way 2 Chron 6:14

Then I said: "LORD, the God of heaven, the great and awesome God, who keeps his covenant of love with those who love him and keep his commandments Neh 1:5

our God, the great God, mighty and awesome, who keeps his covenant of love Neh 9:32

I prayed to the LORD my God and confessed: "Lord, the great and awesome God, who **keeps his covenant of love** with those who love him and keep his commandments Dan 9:4

He shows His Love to a thousand generations

showing love to a thousand generations of those who love me and keep my commandments Exo 20:6

maintaining love to thousands, and forgiving wickedness, rebellion and sin Exo 34:7 showing love to a thousand generations of those who love me and keep my commandments Deut 5:10 Know therefore that the LORD your God is God; he is the faithful God, keeping his covenant of love to a thousand generations of those who love him and keep his commandments Deut 7:9

His Love brings us victory

It was not by their sword that they won the land, nor did their arm bring them victory; it was your right hand, your arm, and the light of your face, for you loved them Psa 44:3

His Love endures forever

Give thanks to the LORD, for he is good; his love endures forever 1 Chron 16:34

and Og king of Bashan— His love endures forever Psa 136:20

and gave their land as an inheritance, His love endures forever Psa 136:21

With them were Heman and Jeduthun and the rest of those chosen and designated by name to give thanks to the LORD, "for his love endures forever 1 Chron 16:41

When all the Israelites saw the fire coming down and the glory of the Lord above the temple, they knelt on the pavement with their faces to the ground, and they worshiped and gave thanks to the LORD, saying, "He is good; his love endures forever" 2 Chron 7:3

The priests took their positions, as did the Levites with the LORD's musical instruments, which King David had made for praising the LORD and which were used when he gave thanks, saying "His love endures forever 2

After consulting the people, Jehoshaphat appointed men to sing to the LORD and to praise him for the splendour of his holiness as they went out at the head of the army, saying: "Give thanks to the Lord, for

his love endures forever" 2 Chron 20:21 For the LORD is good and his love endures forever; his faithfulness continues through all generations Psa 100:5 Praise the LORD. Give thanks to the LORD, for he is good; his love endures forever Psa 106:1 Give thanks to the LORD, for he is good; his love endures forever Psa 107:1 Give thanks to the LORD, for he is good; his love endures forever Psa 118:1 Let Israel say: "His love endures forever" Psa 118:2 Let the house of Aaron say: "His love endures forever" Psa 118:3 Let those who fear the LORD say: "His love endures forever" Psa 118:4 Give thanks to the LORD, for he is good; his love endures forever Psa 118:29 Give thanks to the LORD, for he is good. His love endures forever Psa 136:1 Give thanks to the God of gods. His love endures forever Psa 136:2 Give thanks to the Lord of lords: His love endures forever Psa 136:3 to him who alone does great wonders, His love endures forever Psa 136:4 who by his understanding made the heavens, His love endures forever Psa 136:5 who spread out the earth upon the waters, His love endures forever Psa 136:6 who made the great lights— His love endures forever Psa 136:7 the sun to govern the day, His love endures forever Psa 136:8 the moon and stars to govern the night; His love endures forever Psa 136:9 to him who struck down the firstborn of Egypt His love endures forever Psa 136:10 and brought Israel out from among them His love endures forever Psa 136:11 with a mighty hand and outstretched arm; His love endures forever Psa 136:12 to him who divided the Red Sea asunder His love endures forever Psa 136:13 and brought Israel through the midst of it, His love endures forever Psa 136:14 swept Pharaoh and his army into the Red Sea; His love endures forever Psa 136:15 to him who led his people through the wilderness; His love endures forever Psa 136:16 to him who struck down great King, His love endures forever Psa 136:17 and killed mighty King— His love endures forever Psa 136:18 Sihon king of the Amorites His love endures forever Psa 136:19

an inheritance to his servant Israel. *His love endures forever Psa* 136:22

He remembered us in our low estate *His love endures forever Psa* 136:23

and freed us from our enemies. *His love endures forever Psa* 136:24

He gives food to every creature. *His love endures forever Psa* 136:25

Give thanks to the God of heaven. *His love endures forever Psa* 136:26

The LORD will vindicate me; your *love*, *LORD*, *endures forever Psa* 138:8

the voices of those who bring thank offerings to the house of the LORD, saying, "Give thanks to the LORD Almighty, for the LORD is good; *his love endures forever Jer* 33:11

His Love follows us

Surely your goodness and love **will follow me** all the days of my life, and I will dwell in the house of the LORD forever *Psa* 23:6

His Love goes before Him

Righteousness and justice are the foundation of your throne; love and faithfulness go before you Psa 89:14

His Love is abounding

he passed in front of Moses, proclaiming, "The LORD, the LORD, the compassionate and gracious God, slow to anger, **abounding in love** and faithfulness **Exo 34:6**

The LORD is slow to anger, abounding in love and forgiving sin and rebellion Num 14:18

They refused to listen and failed to remember the miracles you performed among them. They became stiff-necked and in their rebellion appointed a leader in order to return to their slavery. But you are a forgiving God, gracious and compassionate, slow to anger and **abounding in love**. Therefore you did not desert them Neb 9:17

You, Lord, are forgiving and good, abounding in love to all who call to you Psa 86:5

you, Lord, are a compassionate and gracious God, slow to anger, **abounding in love** and faithfulness *Psa* 86:15 The LORD is compassionate and gracious, slow to anger, **abounding in love** *Psa* 103:8

Rend your heart and not your garments. Return to the LORD your God, for he is gracious and compassionate, slow to anger and **abounding in love**, and he relents from sending calamity Joel 2:13

I knew that you are a gracious and compassionate God, slow to anger and **abounding in love**, a God who relents from sending calamity Jonah 4:2

His Love is better than life

Because your love is better than life, my lips will glorify you Psa 63:3

His Love is everlasting

The LORD appeared to us in the past, saying: "I have **loved you with an everlasting love**; I have drawn you with unfailing kindness *Jer 31:3*

His Love is faithful

My faithful love will be with him, and through my name his horn will be exalted Psa 89:24 Give ear and come to me; listen, that you may live. I will make an everlasting covenant with you, my faithful love promised to David Isa 55:3

His Love is forever

I will declare that your **love stands firm forever**, that you have established your faithfulness in heaven itself Psa 89:2

I will maintain my love to him forever, and my covenant with him will never fail Psa 89:28

His Love is from of old

Remember, LORD, your great mercy and love, for they are from of old Psa 25:6

His Love is great

In accordance with your great love, forgive the sin of these people Num 14:19

Remember me for this also, my God, and show mercy to me according to your great love Neh 13:22

I, by your great love, can come into your house Psa 5:7

Show me the wonders of your **great love**, you who *save by your right hand* those who take refuge in you from their foes <u>Psa 17:7</u>

For great is your love, reaching to the heavens; your faithfulness reaches to the skies Psa 57:10

I pray to you, LORD, in the time of your favour; in your **great love**, O God, answer me with your sure salvation Psa 69:13

For **great** is your **love** toward me; *you have delivered me from the depths,* from the realm of the dead *Psa* 86:13

I will sing of the LORD's **great love** forever; with my mouth *I will make your faithfulness known* through all generations *Psa 89:1*

For as high as the heavens are above the earth, so **great** is his **love** for those who fear him Psa 103:11

for their sake he remembered his covenant and out of his great love he relented Psa 106:45

For great is your love, higher than the heavens; your faithfulness reaches to the skies Psa 108:4

For great is his love toward us, and the faithfulness of the LORD endures forever. Praise the LORD Psa 117:2

Because of the LORD's great love we are not consumed, for his compassions never fail Lam 3:22

because of his **great love** for us, God, who is rich in mercy made us alive with Christ even when we were dead in transgressions—it is by grace you have been saved Eph 2:4

See what **great love** the Father has lavished on us, that we should be called children of God! And that is what we are! The reason the world does not know us is that it did not know him 1/n 3:1

His Love is unfailing

In your **unfailing love** you will lead the people you have redeemed Exo 15:13

Turn, LORD, and deliver me; save me because of your unfailing love Psa 6:4

I trust in your unfailing love; my heart rejoices in your salvation Psa 13:5

He gives his king great victories; he shows **unfailing love** to his anointed, to David and to his descendants forever Psa 18:50

For the king trusts in the LORD; through the **unfailing love** of the Most High *he will not be shaken* Psa 21:7 for I have always been mindful of your **unfailing love** and have lived *in reliance on your faithfulness* Psa 26:3 Let your face shine on your servant; save me in your **unfailing love** Psa 31:16

The LORD loves righteousness and justice; the earth is full of his unfailing love Psa 33:5

the eyes of the LORD are on those who fear him, on those whose hope is in his unfailing love Psa 33:18

May your unfailing love be with us, LORD, even as we put our hope in you Psa 33:22

How priceless is your unfailing love, O God! People take refuge in the shadow of your wings Psa 36:7

Rise up and help us; rescue us because of your unfailing love Psa 44:26

Within your temple, O God, we meditate on your unfailing love Psa 48:9

Have mercy on me, O God, according to your **unfailing love**; according to your great compassion blot out my transgressions *Psa* 51:1

I am like an olive tree flourishing in the house of God; I trust in God's **unfailing love** for ever and ever *Psa* 52:8 with you, Lord, is **unfailing love**"; and, "You reward everyone *according to what they have done Psa* 62:12 Show us your **unfailing love**, LORD, and grant us your salvation *Psa* 85:7

Satisfy us in the morning with your **unfailing love**, that we may sing for joy and be glad all our days *Psa* 90:14 When I said, "My foot is slipping," your **unfailing love**, LORD, *supported me Psa* 94:18

Let them give thanks to the LORD for his **unfailing love** and his wonderful deeds for mankind *Psa 107:8*Let them give thanks to the LORD for his **unfailing love** and his wonderful deeds for mankind *Psa 107:15*

Let them give thanks to the LORD for his unfailing love and his wonderful deeds for mankind Psa 107:21

Let them give thanks to the LORD for his **unfailing love** and his wonderful deeds for mankind *Psa* 107:31 Help me, LORD my God; save me according to your **unfailing love** *Psa* 109:26

May your **unfailing love** *come to me*, LORD, your salvation, according to your promise *Psa* 119:41 May your **unfailing love** *be my comfort*, according to your promise to your servant *Psa* 119:76

In your **unfailing love** preserve my life, that I may obey the statutes of your mouth Psa 119:88

put your hope in the LORD, for with the LORD is unfailing love and with him is full redemption Psa 130:7

I will ... praise your name for your **unfailing love** and your faithfulness Psa 138:2

Let the morning bring me word of your **unfailing love**, for *I have put my trust in you*. Show me the way I should go, for to you I entrust my life *Psa 143:8*

the LORD delights in those who fear him, who put their hope in his unfailing love Psa 147:11

In your unfailing love, silence my enemies; destroy all my foes, for I am your servant Psa 143:12

Though the mountains be shaken and the hills be removed, yet my **unfailing love** for you *will not be shaken* nor my covenant of peace be removed," says the LORD, who has compassion on you *Isa* 54:10

Though he brings grief, he will show compassion, so great is his unfailing love Lam 3:32

His Love is wonderous

Praise be to the LORD, for he showed me the wonders of his love when I was in a city under siege Psa 31:21

His Love keeps us from the pit of destruction

Surely it was for my benefit that I suffered such anguish. In your **love you kept me from the pit of destruction**, you have put all my sins behind your back Isa 38:17

His Love protects us

Do not withhold your mercy from me, LORD; may your love and faithfulness always protect me Psa 40:11

His Love reaches to the heavens

Your love, LORD, reaches to the heavens, your faithfulness to the skies Psa 36:5

His Love will never be taken away

I will not take my love from him, nor will I ever betray my faithfulness Psa 89:33

The Lord Loves us

God demonstrates his own love for us in this: While we were still sinners, Christ died for us

Rom 5:8

neither height nor depth, nor anything else in all creation, will be able to separate us from the love of God that is in Christ Jesus our Lord

Rom 8:39

He chose us in him before the creation of the world to be holy and blameless in his sight.

In love He predestined us for adoption to sonship through Jesus Christ,

in accordance with his pleasure and will

Eph 1:4

it was because **the LORD loved you** and kept the oath he swore to your ancestors that *he brought you out with a mighty hand* and redeemed you from the land of slavery **Deut 7:8**

If you pay attention to these laws and are careful to follow them then **He will love you** and bless you *Deut 7:13*Yet the LORD set his affection on your ancestors and **loved them**, and he chose you, their descendants, above all the nations—as it is today *Deut 10:15*

He defends the cause of the fatherless and the widow, and loves the foreigner residing among you, giving them food and clothing Deut 10:18

However, the LORD your God would not listen to Balaam but turned the curse into a blessing for you, because **the LORD your God loves you** Deut 23:5

Surely it is you **who love the people**; all the holy ones are in your hand. At your feet they all bow down, and from you receive instruction *Deut 33:3*

I will be glad and rejoice **in your love**, for you saw my affliction and knew the anguish of my soul *Psa* 31:7 For **the LORD loves** the just and will not forsake his faithful ones *Psa* 37:28

I will sing of your strength, in the morning I will sing of **your love**; for you are my fortress, *my refuge in times* of trouble Psa 59:16

Praise be to God, who has not rejected my prayer or withheld his love from me! Psa 66:20

from everlasting to everlasting the **LORD's love** is with those who fear him, and his righteousness with their children's children *Psa* 103:17

In vain you rise early and stay up late, toiling for food to eat— for he grants sleep to those he **loves** *Psa* 127:2 the LORD gives sight to the blind, the LORD lifts up those who are bowed down, *the LORD loves the righteous Psa* 146:8

the LORD disciplines those he loves, as a father the son he delights in Prov 3:12

Since you are precious and honoured in my sight, and because I love you, I will give people in exchange for you, nations in exchange for your life Isa 43:4

I will betroth you to me forever; I will betroth you in righteousness and justice, **in love** and compassion Hos 2:19

I will plant her for myself in the land; I will show **my love** to the one I called 'Not my loved one.' I will say to those called 'Not my people,' 'You are my people'; and they will say, 'You are my God Hos 2:23

I led them with cords of human kindness, **with ties of love**. To them I was like one who lifts a little child to the cheek, and I bent down to feed them Hos 11:4

"I will heal their waywardness and **love them freely**, for my anger has turned away from them Hos 14:4
The LORD your God is with you, the Mighty Warrior who saves. He will take great delight in you; **in his love** he will no longer rebuke you, but will rejoice over you with singing Zep 3:17

For God **so loved the world** that he gave his one and only Son, that whoever believes in him shall not perish but have eternal life *Jn* 3:16

I in them and you in me—so that they may be brought to complete unity. Then the world will know that you sent me and **have loved them** even as you have loved me Jn 17:23

As he says in Hosea: "I will call them 'my people' who are not my people; and I will call her 'my **loved** one' who is not my **loved** one *Rom 9:25

As far as the gospel is concerned, they are enemies for your sake; but as far as election is concerned, they are **loved** on account of the patriarchs *Rom* 11:28

For we know, brothers and sisters loved by God, that he has chosen you 1 Thes 1:4

May our Lord Jesus Christ himself and God our Father, who **loved** us and by his grace gave us eternal encouragement and good hope 2 Thes 2:16

when the kindness and **love** of God our Saviour appeared he saved us, not because of righteous things we had done, but because of his mercy. He saved us through the washing of rebirth and renewal by the Holy Spirit 17tt 3:4

the Lord disciplines the one he loves, and he chastens everyone he accepts as his son Heb 12:6

This is how God showed his love among us: He sent his one and only Son into the world that we might live through him 1 In 4:9

This is **love**: not that we **love**d God, but that he **loved** us and sent his Son as an atoning sacrifice for our sins 1 Jn 4:10

so we know and rely on the love God has for us. God is love. Whoever lives in love lives in God, and God in them 1 in 4:16

We love because he first loved us 1 Jn 4:19

To those who have been called, **who are loved in God** the Father and kept for Jesus Christ: Mercy, peace and love be yours in abundance *Jude* 1:1

He shows His love

He brings the clouds to punish people, or to water his earth and **show his love** *Job 37:13*Yet **I will show love** to Judah; and I will save them—not by bow, sword or battle, or by horses and horsemen, but I, the LORD their God, will save them *Hos 1:7*

He sends forth His Love

He sends from heaven and saves me, rebuking those who hotly pursue me— God **sends forth his love** and his faithfulness *Psa* 57:3

The earth is filled with His Love

The earth is filled with your love, LORD; teach me your decrees Psa 119:64

Through His love sin is atoned for

Through love and faithfulness sin is atoned for; through the fear of the Lord evil is avoided Prov 16:6

His Love has been poured into our hearts

And hope does not put us to shame, because God's **love has been poured out into our hearts** through the Holy Spirit, who has been given to us *Rom 5:5*

OUR LOVE TOWARD HIM

if anyone obeys his word,
love for God is truly made complete in them.
This is how we know we are in him:
Whoever claims to live in him must live as Jesus did

Love Him

Love the Lord your God with all your heart and with all your soul and with all your strength *Deut 6:5* what does the LORD your God ask of you but to fear the LORD your God, to walk in obedience to him, **to love him**, to serve the Lord your God with all your heart and with all your soul *Deut 10:12*

Love the Lord your God and keep his requirements, his decrees, his laws and his commands always <code>Deut 11:1</code> So if you faithfully obey the commands I am giving you today-to love the Lord your God and to serve him with all your heart and with all your soul then I will send rain on your land in its season <code>Deut 11:13</code> If you carefully observe all these commands I am giving you to follow—to love the Lord your God, to walk in obedience to him and to hold fast to him then the LORD will drive out all these nations before you <code>Deut 11:22</code> you must not listen to the words of that prophet or dreamer. The Lord your God is testing you to find out whether you love him with all your heart and with all your soul <code>Deut 13:3</code>

because you carefully follow all these laws I command you today-**to love the LORD your God** and to walk always in obedience to him **Deut 19:9**

The LORD your God will circumcise your hearts and the hearts of your descendants, so that **you may love him** with all your heart and with all your soul, and live Deut 30:6

For I command you today to **love the Lord your God**, to walk in obedience to him, and to keep his commands, decrees and laws; then you will live and increase, and the LORD your God will bless you in the land you are entering to possess **Deut 30:16**

and that you may **love the LORD your God,** listen to his voice, and hold fast to him. For the LORD is your life **Deut 30:20**

be very careful to keep the commandment and the law that Moses the servant of the LORD gave you: to **love the LORD your God,** to walk in obedience to him, to keep his commands, to hold fast to him and to serve him with all your heart and with all your soul **Josh 22:5**

So be very careful to love the LORD your God Josh 23:11

So may all your enemies perish, LORD! But may all who love you be like the sun when it rises in its strength Judg 5:31

Solomon showed **his love for the LORD** by walking according to the instructions given him by his father David 1 Kin 3:3

let all who take refuge in you be glad; let them ever sing for joy. Spread your protection over them, that those who love your name may rejoice in you Psa 5:11

David sang to the LORD the words of this song when the LORD delivered him from the hand of all his enemies and from the hand of Saul. He said: I love you, LORD, my strength Psa 18:1

Love the LORD, all his faithful people! *The LORD preserves those who are true to him,* but the proud he pays back in full Psa 31:23

the children of his servants will inherit it, and **those who love his name** will dwell there [Zion] *Psa 69:36*"Because he loves me," says the LORD, "I will rescue him; I will protect him, for *he acknowledges my name Psa 91:14*

Let those **who love the LORD** hate evil, for he guards the lives of his faithful ones and delivers them from the hand of the wicked *Psa 97:10*

I love the LORD, for he heard my voice; he heard my cry for mercy Psa 116:1

The LORD watches over all who love him, but all the wicked he will destroy Psa 145:20

Let love and faithfulness never leave you; bind them around your neck, write them on the tablet of your heart *Prov 3:3*

bestowing a rich inheritance on those who love me and making their treasuries full Prov 8:21

And foreigners who bind themselves to the LORD to minister to him, **to love the name of the LORD**, and to be his servants, all who keep the Sabbath without desecrating it and who hold fast to my covenant—these I will bring to my holy mountain and give them joy in my house of prayer *Isa* 56:6

Jesus replied: 'Love the Lord your God with all your heart and with all your soul and with all your mind Mat 22:37

Love the Lord your God with all your heart and with all your soul and with all your mind and with all your strength Mk 12:30

To love him with all your heart, with all your understanding and with all your strength, and to **love** your neighbour as yourself is more important than all burnt offerings and sacrifices *Mk* 12:33

He answered, "'Love the Lord your God with all your heart and with all your soul and with all your strength and with all your mind'; and, 'Love your neighbour as yourself' Luke 10:27

No, the Father himself loves you because **you have loved me** and have believed that I came from God *Jn 16:27* we know that in all things God works for the good **of those who love him**, who have been called according to his purpose *Rom 8:28*

However, as it is written: "What no eye has seen, what no ear has heard, and what no human mind has conceived"— the things God has prepared for **those who love him** 1 cor 2:9

whoever loves God is known by God 1 Cor 8:3

I urge you, therefore, to reaffirm your love for him 2 Cor 2:8

God is not unjust; he will not forget your work and **the love you have shown** him *as you have helped his people* and continue to help them Heb 6:10

Blessed is the one who perseveres under trial because, having stood the test, that person will receive the crown of life that the Lord has promised to those who love him Jam 1:12

Listen, my dear brothers and sisters: Has not God chosen those who are poor in the eyes of the world to be rich in faith and *to inherit the kingdom* he promised **those who love him** Jam 2:5

Though you have not seen him, **you love him**; and even though you do not see him now, you believe in him and are filled with an inexpressible and glorious joy 1 Pet 1:8

This is how we know that we love the children of God: by loving God and carrying out his commands 1 Jn 5:2 In fact, **this is love for God**: to keep his commands. And his commands are not burdensome 1 Jn 5:3

Sing of His Love

With **praise and thanksgiving** they sang to the LORD: "He is good; his **love** toward Israel endures forever **Ezra** 3:11

It is **good to praise the Lord** and make music to your name, O Most High proclaiming your **love** in the morning and your faithfulness at night Psa 92:1

I will sing of your love and justice; to you, LORD, I will sing praise Psa 101:1

LOVE COMMANDED TOWARD OTHERS

Do everything in love 1 Cor 16:14

you are to love those who are foreigners, for you yourselves were foreigners in Egypt [our land of bondage]

Hatred stirs up conflict, but love covers over all wrongs Prov 10:12

the one who loves their children is careful to discipline them Prov 13:24

Whoever would **foster love** covers over an offense, but whoever repeats the matter separates close friends *Prov 17:9*

A friend loves at all times Prov 17:17

You have heard that it was said, 'Love your neighbour and hate your enemy. But I tell you, **love your enemies** pray for those who persecute you *Mat 5:43*

honour your father and mother,' and 'love your neighbour as yourself Mat 19:19

the second is like it: 'Love your neighbour as yourself' Mat 22:39

The second is this: 'Love your neighbour as yourself.' There is no commandment greater than these Mk 12:31 to you who are listening I say: Love your enemies, do good to those who hate you Luke 6:27

love your enemies, do good to them, and lend to them without expecting to get anything back. Then your reward will be great, and you will be children of the Most High, because he is kind to the ungrateful and wicked Luke 6:35

"A new command I give you: **Love one another.** As I have loved you, so you must love one another *In* 13:34 By this everyone will know that you are my disciples, **if you love one another** *In* 13:35

My command is this: Love each other as I have loved you Jn 15:12

Greater love has no one than this: to lay down one's life for one's friends In 15:13

This is my command: Love each other Jn 15:17

Be devoted to one another in love. Honour one another above yourselves Rom 12:10

Let no debt remain outstanding, except the continuing debt **to love one another**, for whoever loves others has fulfilled the law Rom 13:8

The commandments, "You shall not commit adultery," "You shall not murder," "You shall not steal," "You shall not covet," and whatever other command there may be, are summed up in this one command:

"Love your neighbour as yourself Rom 13:9

Love does no harm to a neighbour. Therefore love is the fulfilment of the law Rom 13:10

Now about food sacrificed to idols: We know that "We all possess knowledge." But knowledge puffs up while **love builds up** 1 cor 8:1

Rather, as servants of God we commend ourselves in every way: in great endurance; in troubles, hardships and distresses; in beatings, imprisonments and riots; in hard work, sleepless nights and hunger; in purity, understanding, patience and kindness; in the Holy Spirit and in sincere love 2 cor 6:6

You, my brothers and sisters, were called to be free. But do not use your freedom to indulge the flesh; rather, **serve one another humbly in love** *Gal 5:13*

For the entire law is fulfilled in keeping this one command: "Love your neighbour as yourself" Gal 5:14

Be completely humble and gentle; be patient, bearing with one another in love Eph 4:2

then make my joy complete by being like-minded, having the same love, being one in spirit and of one mind *Phili 2:2*

because we have heard of your faith in Christ Jesus and of **the love you have** for all God's people *col 1:4*Because **we loved you so much**, we were delighted to share with you not only the gospel of God but our lives as well *1 Thes 2:8*

Now about **your love for one another** we do not need to write to you, for you yourselves have been **taught by God to love each other** 1 Thes 4:9

because I hear about **your love for all his holy people** and your faith in the Lord Jesus *Philem 1:5*If you really keep the royal law found in Scripture, "Love your neighbour as yourself," you are doing right *Jam 2:8*

Now that you have purified yourselves by obeying the truth so that you have **sincere love for each other**, love one another deeply, from the heart 1 Pet 1:22

Show proper respect to everyone, love the family of believers, fear God 1 Pet 2:17

Finally, all of you, be like-minded, be sympathetic, **love one another**, be compassionate and humble 1 Pet 3:8 Above all, **love each other deeply**, because love covers over a multitude of sins 1 Pet 4:8 and to godliness, mutual affection; and to mutual affection, love. For if you possess these qualities in increasing measure, they will keep you from being ineffective and unproductive in your knowledge of our Lord Jesus Christ 2 Pet 1:7

Anyone who loves their brother and sister lives in the light, and there is nothing in them to make them stumble 1 Jn 2:10

This is how we know who the children of God are and who the children of the devil are: Anyone who does not do what is right is not God's child, nor is anyone who does not love their brother and sister 1 Jn 3:10 For this is the message you heard from the beginning: We should love one another 1 Jn 3:11 We know that we have passed from death to life, because we love each other. Anyone who does not love remains in death 1 Jn 3:14

This is how we know what love is: Jesus Christ laid down his life for us. And we ought to lay down our lives for our brothers and sisters 1 Jn 3:16

If anyone has material possessions and sees a brother or sister in need but has no pity on them, how can the love of God be in that person? 1 Jn 3:17

Dear children, let us not love with words or speech but with actions and in truth 1 Jn 3:18

And this is his command: to believe in the name of his Son, Jesus Christ, and **to love one another** as he commanded us 1 Jn 3:23

Dear friends, **let us love one another**, for love comes from God. Everyone who loves has been born of God and knows God 1 Jn 4:7

Whoever does not love does not know God, because God is love 1 Jn 4:8

Dear friends, since God so loved us, we also ought to love one another 1 Jn 4:11

No one has ever seen God; but **if we love one another**, God lives in us and his love is made complete in us 1 In 4:12

Whoever claims to love God yet hates a brother or sister is a liar. For whoever does not love their brother and sister, whom they have seen, cannot love God, whom they have not seen 1 Jn 4:20

he has given us this command: Anyone who loves God **must also love their brother and sister** 1 Jn 4:21 dear lady, I am not writing you a new command but one we have had from the beginning. I ask that **we love one another** 2 Jn 1:5

PRAY FOR LOVE

brothers and sisters, rejoice! Strive for full restoration, encourage one another, be of one mind, live in peace.

And the God of love and peace will be with you

Continue your love to those who know you, your righteousness to the upright in heart *Psa 36:10*Save us and help us with your right hand, that those you love **may be delivered** *Psa 60:5*May be be enthroped in God's presence forever: appoint your love and faithfulness to protect his

May he be enthroned in God's presence forever; appoint your love and faithfulness to protect him Psa 61:7

Answer me, LORD, out of the goodness of your love; in your great mercy turn to me Psa 69:16

Save us and help us with your right hand, that those you love may be delivered Psa 108:6

Sovereign LORD, help me for your name's sake; out of the goodness of your love, deliver me Psa 109:21

Not to us, LORD, not to us but to your name be the glory, because of your love and faithfulness Psa 115:1

Deal with your servant according to your love and teach me your decrees Psa 119:124

Turn to me and have mercy on me, as you always do to those who love your name Psa 119:132

Hear my voice in accordance with your love; preserve my life, LORD, according to your laws Psa 119:149

See how I love your precepts; preserve my life, LORD, in accordance with your love Psa 119:159

Pray for the peace of Jerusalem: "May those who love you be secure Psa 122:6

May the grace of the Lord Jesus Christ, and the love of God, and the fellowship of the Holy Spirit **be with you all** 2 Cor 13:14

this is my prayer: **that your love may abound more and more** in knowledge and depth of insight *Philip* 1:9 May the Lord **make your love increase** and overflow for each other and for everyone else, just as ours does for you 1 Thes 3:12

May the Lord direct your hearts into God's love and Christ's perseverance 2 Thes 3:5

FATHER'S LOVE FOR JESUS

a voice from heaven said, "This is my Son, whom I love; with him I am well pleased" Mat 3:17

"Here is my servant whom I have chosen, **the one I love**, in whom I delight; I will put my Spirit on him, and he will proclaim justice to the nations *Mat* 12:18

While he was still speaking, a bright cloud covered them, and a voice from the cloud said, "This is my Son, whom I love; with him I am well pleased. Listen to him!" Mat 17:5

a voice came from heaven: "You are my Son, whom I love; with you I am well pleased" Mk 1:11

Then a cloud appeared and covered them, and a voice came from the cloud: "This is my Son, **whom I love**. *Listen to him!*" Mk 9:7

the Holy Spirit descended on him in bodily form like a dove. And a voice came from heaven: "You are my Son, **whom I love**; with you I am well pleased *Luke 3:22*

The Father loves the Son and has placed everything in his hands Jn 3:35

For the Father **loves the Son** and shows him all he does. Yes, and he will show him even greater works than these, so that you will be amazed Jn 5:20

The reason my Father loves me is that I lay down my life Jn 10:17

"Father, I want those you have given me to be with me where I am, and to see my glory, the glory You have given me because **you loved me** before the creation of the world Jn 17:24

I have made you known to them, and will continue to make you known in order that the **love you have for** me may be in them and that I myself may be in them" In 17:26

to the praise of his glorious grace, which he has freely given us in the One he loves Eph 1:6

For he has rescued us from the dominion of darkness and brought us into the kingdom of the Son **he loves**

He received honour and glory from God the Father when the voice came to him from the Majestic Glory, saying, "This is my Son, **whom I love**; with him I am well pleased" 2 Pet 1:17

JESUS' LOVE FOR OTHERS

Jesus looked at him and loved him Mk 10:21

So the sisters sent word to Jesus, "Lord, the one you love is sick" Jn 11:3

Now Jesus loved Martha and her sister and Lazarus Jn 11:5

Then the Jews said, "See how he loved him! Jn 11:36

It was just before the Passover Festival. Jesus knew that the hour had come for him to leave this world and go to the Father. **Having loved his own** who were in the world, **he loved them to the end** *Jn* 13:1

One of them, the disciple whom Jesus loved, was reclining next to him Jn 13:23

When Jesus saw his mother there, and the disciple whom he loved standing nearby, he said to her,

"Woman, here is your son Jn 19:26

So she came running to Simon Peter and the other disciple, the one Jesus loved Jn 20:2

the disciple **whom Jesus loved** said to Peter, "It is the Lord!" As soon as Simon Peter heard him say, "It is the Lord," he wrapped his outer garment around him and jumped into the water Jn 21:7

Peter turned and saw that the disciple whom Jesus loved was following them Jn 21:20

OUR LOVE FOR JESUS

"If you love me, keep my commands Jn 14:15

Whoever has my commands and keeps them is **the one who loves me**. The one who loves me will be loved by my Father, and I too will love them and show myself to them Jn 14:21

Jesus replied, "Anyone who loves me will obey my teaching. My Father will love them, and we will come to them and make our home with them Jn 14:23

"You heard me say, 'I am going away and I am coming back to you.' **If you loved me**, you would be glad that I am going to the Father, for the Father is greater than I *In* 14:28

The third time he said to him, "Simon son of John, **do you love me**?" Peter was hurt because Jesus asked him the third time, "Do you love me?" He said, "Lord, you know all things; you know that I love you." Jesus said, "Feed my sheep" Jn 21:17

Grace to all who love our Lord Jesus Christ with an undying love Eph 6:24

Everyone who believes that Jesus is the Christ is born of God, and everyone who **loves the father loves his child** as well 1.Jn 5:1

JESUS' LOVE FOR US

"As the Father has loved me, so have I loved you. Now remain in my love Jn 15:9

If you keep my commands, **you will remain in my love**, just as I have kept my Father's commands and remain in his love *Jn 15:10*

Who shall separate us from the **love of Christ**? Shall trouble or hardship or persecution or famine or nakedness or danger or sword? *Rom 8:35*

No, in all these things we are more than conquerors through him who loved us Rom 8:37

For Christ's love compels us, because we are convinced that one died for all, and therefore all died 2 cor 5:14 I have been crucified with Christ and I no longer live, but Christ lives in me. The life I now live in the body, I live by faith in the Son of God, who loved me and gave himself for me Gol 2:20

I pray that out of his glorious riches he may strengthen you with power through his Spirit in your inner being, so that Christ may dwell in your hearts through faith. And I pray that you, being rooted and established in love, may have power, together with all the Lord's holy people, to grasp how wide and long and high and deep is the love of Christ Eph 3:17

may have power, together with all the Lord's holy people, to grasp how wide and long and high and deep is the **love of Christ** and to know this love that surpasses knowledge—that you may be filled to the measure of all the fullness of God *Eph 3:18*

walk in the way of love, just **as Christ loved us** and gave himself up for us as a fragrant offering and sacrifice to God *Eph 5:2*

Husbands, love your wives, just as Christ loved the church and gave himself up for her Eph 5:25

Therefore if you have any encouragement from being united with Christ, if any comfort from **his love**, if any common sharing in the Spirit, if any tenderness and compassion **Phili 2:1**

we ought always to thank God for you, brothers and sisters **loved by the Lord**, because God chose you as firstfruits to be saved through the sanctifying work of the Spirit and through belief in the truth 2 Thes 2:13

The grace of our Lord was poured out on me abundantly, along with the faith and **love that are in Christ**Jesus 1 Tim 1:14

Grace, mercy and peace from God the Father and from Jesus Christ, the Father's Son, will be with us in truth and **love** 2 Jn 1:3

from Jesus Christ, who is the faithful witness, the firstborn from the dead, and the ruler of the Kings of the earth. To **him who loves us** and has freed us from our sins by his blood Rev 1:5

Those whom I love I rebuke and discipline. So be earnest and repent Rev 3:19

JESUS LOVE OF THE FATHER

he comes so that the world may learn that **I love the Father** and do exactly what my Father has commanded me In 14:31

LOVE OF THE SPIRIT

I urge you, brothers and sisters, by our Lord Jesus Christ and by the **love of the Spirit**, to join me in my struggle by praying to God for me Rom 15:30

OUR LOVE

keep yourselves in God's love as you wait for the mercy of our Lord Jesus Christ to bring you to eternal life

Jude 1:21

Follow the way of love and eagerly desire gifts of the Spirit, especially prophecy 1 cor 14:1

For in Christ Jesus neither circumcision nor uncircumcision has any value. The only thing that counts is **faith expressing itself through love** *Gal* 5:6

the fruit of the Spirit is love, joy, peace, forbearance, kindness, goodness, faithfulness Gal 5:22

Peace to the brothers and sisters, and **love with faith** from God the Father and the Lord Jesus Christ *Eph 6:23* **faith and love** that spring from the hope stored up for you in heaven and about which you have already heard in the true message of the gospel *Col 1:5*

who also told us of your love in the Spirit col 1:8

My goal is that they may be encouraged in heart and **united in love**, so that they may have the full riches of complete understanding, in order that they may know the mystery of God, namely, Christ *col 2:2* over all these virtues **put on love**, which binds them all together in perfect unity *col 3:14*

We remember before our God and Father your work produced by faith, your labour **prompted by love**, and your endurance inspired by hope in our Lord Jesus Christ 1 Thes 1:3

since we belong to the day, let us be sober, **putting on faith and love** as a breastplate, and the hope of salvation as a helmet 1 Thes 5:8

Hold them in the highest regard **in love** because of their work. Live in peace with each other 1 Thes 5:13 We ought always to thank God for you, brothers and sisters, and rightly so, because your faith is growing more and more, and **the love all of you have for one another** is increasing 2 Thes 1:3

The goal of this command **is love**, which comes from a pure heart and a good conscience and a sincere faith 2 Thes 1:3

Don't let anyone look down on you because you are young, but set an example for the believers in speech, in conduct, **in love**, in faith and in purity 1 Tim 4:12

you, man of God, flee from all this, and pursue righteousness, godliness, faith, **love**, endurance and gentleness 1 Tim 6:11

For the Spirit God gave us does not make us timid, but gives us power, **love** and self-discipline 2 Tim 1:7 What you heard from me, keep as the pattern of sound teaching, with faith and **love in Christ Jesus** 2 Tim 1:13 Flee the evil desires of youth and pursue righteousness, faith, **love** and peace, along with those who call on the Lord out of a pure heart 2 Tim 2:22

Teach the older men to be temperate, worthy of respect, self-controlled, and sound in faith, **in love** and in endurance *Tit* 2:2

Then they can urge the younger women to love their husbands and children Tit 2:4

let us consider how we may spur one another on toward love and good deeds Heb 10:24

This is how **love** is made complete among us so that we will have confidence on the day of judgment: **In this** world we are like Jesus 1 Jn 4:17

There is no fear **in love**. But perfect love drives out fear, because fear has to do with punishment. The one who fears is not made perfect in love 1 Jn 4:18

this is love: that we walk in obedience to his commands. As you have heard from the beginning, his command is that you **walk in love** 2 Jn 1:6

They triumphed over him by the blood of the Lamb and by the word of their testimony; they did not love their lives so much as to shrink from death Jude 1:21

1 Corinthians 13 New King James Version (NKJV) <u>The Greatest Gift</u>

Though I speak with the tongues of men and of angels, but have not love, I have become sounding brass or a clanging cymbal. And though I have the gift of prophecy, and understand all mysteries and all knowledge, and though I have all faith, so that I could remove mountains, but have not love, I am nothing. And though I bestow all my goods to feed the poor, and though I give my body to be burned, but have not love, it profits me nothing.

Love suffers long and is kind; love does not envy; love does not parade itself, is not puffed up; does not behave rudely, does not seek its own, is not provoked, thinks no evil; does not rejoice in iniquity, but rejoices in the truth; bears all things, believes all things, hopes all things, endures all things.

Love never fails. But whether there are prophecies, they will fail; whether there are tongues, they will cease; whether there is knowledge, it will vanish away. For we know in part and we prophesy in part. But when that which is perfect has come, then that which is in part will be done away.

When I was a child, I spoke as a child, I understood as a child, I thought as a child; but when I became a man, I put away childish things. For now we see in a mirror, dimly, but then face to face. Now I know in part, but then I shall know just as I also am known.

And now abide faith, hope, love, these three; but the greatest of these is love.